
 
Dear John 
 
Wave Telecom (“Wave”) welcomes the Office of Utility Regulation's 
(“OUR”) 
finding that Cable &Wireless Guernsey (“C&WG”) breached Licence 
Condition 
32 by refusing to develop infrastructure at Les Caches, thereby 
restricting 
Wave’s ability to compete in the provision of Telecommunications 
Services 
in the licensed market. Wave requests that, as a result of the 
findings, 
the OUR implement formal remedies without delay. 
 
Regards 
 
Peter Le Chevalier 
Head of Carrier Relations 
 


